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November 12, 2020 

Via Electronic Filing 

Patricia S. Dodszuweit, Clerk of Court 
United States Court of Appeals for the Third 
Circuit 
21400 United States Courthouse 
601 Market Street 
Philadelphia, PA 19106-1790 
 

 

 
 Re: Bognet v. Boockvar, Appeal No. 20-3214 
 
Dear Ms. Dodszuweit: 

I write on behalf of Appellant Kathy Boockvar, in her capacity as Secretary of the 
Commonwealth, to supply the statistics requested in the Court’s letter of November 10, 2020.  

The current approximation of the number of absentee and mail-in ballots received by 
mail between 8:00 p.m. on November 3, 2020, and 5:00 p.m. on November 6, 2020, is 9383.  
The county boards have segregated those ballots.  

With respect to the number of ballots that lack a legible postmark, we have received 
estimates from 62 of 67 counties—every county except Lehigh, Northumberland, Tioga, Warren, 
and Wayne.  Our current approximation is that 655 of the ballots received by those 62 counties 
lack a legible postmark.   

Respectfully, 

 
Michele D. Hangley 

MDH/cas 
 
cc: All counsel of record  
 

 


